	
	
	



UWT Office of Research: Pre-Proposal Form
Please fill out with as much detail as you can so the UWT Office of Research can help you get started with your proposal process. Most questions require a response - please put N/A if not applicable or Unknown if you don't currently have the answer. Once we receive this form, we will follow up by email within 5 business days with a detailed proposal timeline and with further questions/details and will set up a meeting with you and the Office of Research. If this proposal deadline is less than 3 weeks away, please mark URGENT. We look forward to working with you!

Name of UWT Principal Investigator

UWT School or Academic Unit of Principal Investigator

UWT Principal Investigator Email Address

Name of Funding Agency

Provide link to RFP

Proposal Due Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Will UWT be the lead applicant or subrecipient/subcontract on this proposal?

If UWT will be subrecipient, please list lead applicant's name, institution, email address

Lead Institution Proposal Materials Due Date (Please confirm this asap! It's usually earlier than the agency due date.)

Please list your UW project team members and their roles on the project (Co-PI, Key Personnel, etc.)

External Collaborators? Outgoing subawards? Please list name/organization/contact email address of each external collaborator. If none, please put N/A

Project Start Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Project End Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Is there mandatory cost share on this award? (If not sponsor required, the UW's position is to not volunteer cost share except in very limited circumstances.)

Title of Project (can be tentative)

If the Proposal Submission Date is less than 15 business days from today, please mark URGENT!

Is there anything in particular you'd like us to know about this proposal?








	Please send completed forms to uwtor@uw.edu





